

Parent Association Meeting Minutes March 11, 2019 9am – 10:30 am Mt. Nebo Campus Student Union

I. Meeting Called to Order

- The meeting was called to order by Vicki Bonzo
- Mrs. Hyland opened us in prayer
- The following were in attendance: Vicki Bonzo, Kim Hyland, Chris Simonette, Christi Wilcox, Jodi Fleishman, Jenna LoDico, Kathy Chopp, Ann Schlichtkrull, Christine Kaniecki, Tara Flinchbaugh, Joyce Ricci

II. Budget

 Jenna LoDico (PA Treasurer) reported that the Father's Day Bowl cost was \$893.00, the Mid-term "fuel packs" at Mt. Nebo were \$29.94, The All School Skate was \$79.95 for snacks, the T-shirt launcher was \$18.01, the Christmas concert cookies were \$37.96 leaving the PA with a balance of \$1629.27. There are only Senior pics left that will need to be deducted from that balance. In April the PA will discuss donating/tithing some money.

III. Berkeley Hills Update – Vicki Bonzo (Jodi Brooks on a Field Trip)

- The spring staff luncheon will be on March 19th.
- On March 20th will be "Eden Bingo" for 1 hour after school with ice cream sundaes being served. They need volunteers to help with this event.
- There is still a need for an All School Year Ambassador.

IV. Wexford Update – Vicki Bonzo (Angie absent)

- They recently held the "Epic Lunch" where a child was given an opportunity to have lunch/recess with a teacher. The proceeds will be split between the Wexford teachers. The PA was not responsible to cover the lunch costs.
- The Staff Luncheon will be March 20th.

V. Mt. Nebo Update – Jodi Fleishman

- Spiritual Enrichment Week was February 19-22nd. Individual parents prayed on their own for the (7) prayer requests that were placed in the prayer jars.
- The Staff Luncheon will be on April 10th. The current coordinators are Aimee Azur and Lori Cook who have graduating seniors at the end of the year. Hope Lucas and Rachel Deems will be the coordinators for next year and have already secured two volunteers to help them.
- The Senior picture will be taken by the PA. This picture will be of seniors in their caps and gowns. We need someone from PA to take the picture.

VI. Review of Recent Events

• Vicki reached out to Erin Soza regarding Dani Judd to go alongside Erin to take over for the All School Picnic (as Dani previously indicated that she was interested in doing). Vicki has an email in to Dani to see if she is still interested.

VII. Upcoming Events

• Spiritwear vendor

Our current vendor is Red Oak and we will continue to use them for the spring spirit wear order until we hear back from Mr. Smullin regarding changing vendors. The two current vendors we are looking at taking over are "Instant Imprints" (a company owned by Matt Tildon who is a current ECA Wexford family) and "Super Star Sports" which is a company that Jodi Brooks knows. Vicki has forwarded a proposal about these two vendors to Mr. Smullin and we are waiting to hear back from him. She will contact him to see where we are at in the process.

• Gala

The Gala will be on March 22nd @ 6:30pm at the Allison Park Church. Volunteers are needed to help decorate the church the evening of Thursday, March 21st along with Friday morning from 9:00 until ? All hands-on deck will be needed the day of the gala to help with decorating.

• Ambassador Program

There is nothing new to report. Michelle Rice runs the Ambassador Program and most ambassadors for this summer and the next school year have been secured. With the exception of BH.

- Vicki reminded everyone to record their volunteer hours. It was also noted that there is currently a glitch in the Renweb system where volunteer hours are entered. Joyce Ricci indicated that Renweb moved into a new system called "FACTS" and that the volunteer "add" time was noticed as missing. Renweb is currently working on the fix. In the interim, Vicki encouraged everyone to write down their volunteer time to be entered once the system is fixed.
- The next PA meeting will be April 8th at 9:00 in the Mt. Nebo Student Union.